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- UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE o AP, T
\ Labor Relstions Department ”r-F
478 U'Entent Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 202004100 Voi 4,4
OL T 5

. Mr, Robert L. Tunstall
Assistant Director '
Clerk Craft Division . JUL 3 0 1987
American Postal Workers

Union, APL-CIO
1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20003-4107

Re: J. Colburn

New Haven, CT 06511
E}C-IJ-C 27176

Dear Mr. Tunstall:s

On July 2, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedurs.

The issue in this grievance is whether management's failure
~ to provide off-the-clock manual scheme training to the
grievant prior to her begin tour violated the National
Agreement. 5
During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
~ following constitutes full settlement of this grievance.

Senior bidders who elect training hours out-
of-schedule have the option to train only on
scheduled vorkdays either immediately before or
iz diately after regular work hours..

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
" your acknowvledgqment of agreement to settle this case.

Time limits vere extended by mutual.consent,

Sincerely,

@J (ULt Rt s Tonihtt g 77
. ileen Chilek ‘ Robert L. Tunstall
_ Grievance & Arbitration Asslstant Director
™ Division Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFPL-CIO



